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WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

                     110 MYRTLE AVENUE
        WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT  06880


BUILDING ENVELOPE STUDY AND EVALUATIONS 

RFP# 23-016

ADDENDUM #2
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SUBMITTED BY ADDENDUM

Questions submitted by Friday March 31st, 2023:

1. Question, Confirm that we are to include Add Alternate pricing for thermal imaging testing on the building envelopes. Is thermal imaging using a drone acceptable?


Answer:  Yes, Add Alternate pricing is to be provided for thermal imaging testing on the building envelopes (facades and roofs) and the use of a drone is acceptable.

2. Question, Can you clarify that Item 2 under Add Alternates refers to air tightness and/or curtain wall testing?


Answer:  Yes, Item 2 under Add Alternates refers to air tightness and/or curtain wall testing.

3. Question, Are we to include any haz mat, such as a survey, in our Add Alternate fees?  


Answer:  No, the bidders do not need to carry any costs associated with a hazardous material survey.

4. Question, Are you seeking one lump sum fee with Add Alternates or fees broken out by school?


Answer:  Please refer to the attached Bid Form which requests that costs be broken out per school, include both alternates, and also as a Total Fee figure.

5. Question, Does the district have volumetric quantities for each of these buildings to assist with the enclosure air tightness testing?

 
Answer:  The district currently has square footage values for each of the schools, however we do not have the volumetric numbers for the schools.

